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Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 011603-T1
and 011604-TX

Dear Mr. Lee:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 14891-01 and 14892-01 filed
on behalf of El Paso Networks, L.L.C. can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

bag g —

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services

KF/mhl
Enclosure

cc: Tommy Williams, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Kimberley Pena, Office of the General Counsel
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CCA Official Filing:
2/12702% %k kkkkkk%%]2:10 PM**¥*¥¥*kkxxx*x*Matilda Sanders******xxxk**q

Matilda Sanders 02-019% - Paa
From: LaSandra Givens 47/

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2002 12:09 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/12/02 12:08:00 PM

Docket Number: <011603-TI—

Filename / Path: 011603.KMP

PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

L A —————
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{ DOCUMENT NO. |

i
i
5

2/452/-—02




CCA Official Filing:
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Matilda Sanders A2 —03]5 —Co
From: LaSandra Givens 21

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 1:26 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/11/02 1:24:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

011603-TI 011603CO.KMP

011649-TX, 011604-TX 011604CO.KMP

020051-TC, 011673-TC, 020050-TC 020050CO.KMP

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




